From: CocoVaa

To: Verbick, Jim

Cc: Mayor

Subject: Re: Alcohol License Issuance Deadline Approaching - CocoVaa LLC
Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 11:27:01 AM

By this email I’m requesting an extension of the October 15 deadline for issuance of my
alcohol license, pending the outcome of anticipated approval of my conditional use permit and
final sign off on my license by zoning.

Please see previous extension request, and attachments regarding circumstances.

Syovata Edari,
Owner

CocoVaa Chocolatier

1815 East Washington Ave., Ste. 100
Madison, Wisconsin 53704

U.S.A.

WWWw.CoCovaa.com






